Attachment A - Appeal Rationale and Additional Documents

Cathy Chapman

From: Jordan Greenman

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Christopher DePerro; Cathy Chapman; Amanda Murrietta; Robert Martinez
Subject: Fwd: Abdandonment Appeal Rationale

Attachments: Citrus Estates and Hilker Estates Subdivision Maps.pdf; ATT00001.htm; Lot 8 - Citrus

Estates.pdf;, ATTO0002.htm; Lot 9 - Citrus Estates.pdf; ATT00003.htm

Jordan Evan Greenman
Urban Planner Il / Abandonment Coordinator

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andrew Armstrong <aarmstrong@beusgilbert.com>

Date: May 25, 2018 at 12:50:43 PM MST

To: "'Amanda.Murrietta@phoenix.gov" <Amanda.Murrietta@phoenix.gov>
Cc: Dennis Newcombe <dnewcombe@beusgilbert.com>, 'Jordan Greenman'
<Jordan.Greenman@phoenix.gov>

Subject: FW: Abdandonment Appeal Rationale

Amanda,

I think Jordan will be able to include the following email and rationale (see below) for the listed appeal
to an abandonment before he leaves the office today, but if not can you ensure this will make the file?

Thank you,

From: Andrew Armstrong

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Jordan Greenman'

Cc: Dennis Newcombe

Subject: Abdandonment Appeal Rationale

Jordan,

Please include the following information as our rationale for the subject
abandonment appeal, thank you:

Pursuant to our request of the appeal of Abandonment # V-180020A regarding the
16’ alley abandonment abutting our client’s property (5105 E. Lafayette Blvd.) we are
appealing this decision for the following reasons:

1. The alley allows for access to existing utilities (e.g. electric, irrigation, and

sewer manhole) and pool.
2. Provides a buffer and separation from the property to the south.

1


034894
Typewritten Text
Attachment A - Appeal Rationale and Additional Documents


3. Grade change, sewer manhole, and location of utility poles makes it
challenging to place a new solid block wall with footings (i.e., preferable),
which will need to be in the resulting easement area (i.e., a block wall in the
easement area will not be acceptable per city requirements).

Moreover, it is worth noting the following points:

1. The original Citrus Homes subdivision platted Lots 8 & 9, which is where the
Hilker Estates subdivision was created.

2. Lots 8 & 9 were owned by Gordon and Ruth Hilker. (See attached mortgage
and deed for these properties)

3. Asthe legal description describes, the Hilker Estates subdivision was created
via Lot 8 and % of Lot 9 from the Citrus Homes subdivision (i.e., owned by
Gordon and Ruth Hilker); hence the name (“Hilker Estates”).

4. The alley in question was dedicated at that time, as was 51° Street, by the
Hilkers and thus created our client’s lot (i.e., 5105 E. Lafayette Bivd.).

5. It is worth noting that the lot numbering on the Hilker Estates subdivision plat
goes from 2-18 with our client’s remaining lot (i.e., identified as an
“exception”) clearly/logically being Lot 1 as it would make no sense to start
with Lot 2 if our client’s lot was not include/created by this plat.

6. Our client’s lot configuration/dimensions (i.e., 5105 E. Lafayette Blvd ) as
created under the Hilker Estates subdivision and remains exactly the same
today.

It is clear, based on these six (6) points that our client has rights to the alley as the
Hilkers owned the land, subdivided the land, made the dedications (i.e., alley,
streets, etc.) and the lot remains exactly as constituted when the Hilkers created it
via their Hilker Estates subdivision and should not be excluded should an
abandonment be approved by the Council.

Thanks you.

Andrew J. Armstrong
Assistant Planning Consultant

Beus GILBERT PLLC

701 North 44™ Street | Phoenix, AZ 85008-6504
Direct: 480.429.3060 | Main: 480.429.3000 | Fax: 480.429.3100
Emaif: aarmstrong@beusgilbert.com

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in
error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.
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county o-f —— /‘/;;;ss. I hereby certity that P iiD OCU me nt

R Y - - i Deput
e #213&2 Vc/e{,_g B puty Recorder ! - B

Warranty Beed

For the consideration of Ten Dollars,
3 , and other valuable considerati !
I ) o Sl onsiderations, T or we, (¢
ILKER, FERNANDA HLER, BARR YBERG and LLE
almo koown as Lucille Routt I

do hercby convey to

GORDON HILKER and RUTH HILKER, his wife |

i S In DOCKET 0, - APR - 21952 9-00/
at the request of PHOENIX TITLE & TRUST % %
g;\Dg;:orded, mail to: Witness my hand and off:
HILKER SO
Jos') 5835-E. La¥ayette Blvd. - ROGER G. LAVEEN, County Recorder ;::fmtated_.;’
Phoenix, Arizona " &‘5,7/ / m/ ﬂ( //%40@0
y (RN H

the following real property situated in Maricopa County, Arizona:

) |I..ot Eight (8), CITRUS HOMES, !accordmg to the plat
of recor n the ty Recorder of Maricopa

County, Arizona, in Book 7 of Maps, page 40 thereof.
SUBJECT TO: Second half 1951, and all subsequent taxes, which the Grantees herein assume
and agree to pay; Easement for a ditch, as quit-claimed to the U. S, of A. by iastrument
rec. in Book 115 of Deeds, page 186; Eagement for an anchor for tel. and tel. lines, as
granted to The Mt. states Tel. and Tel. Co., by {nstrument rec. in Book 42 of Misc., page
350; Easement for electric power lines, as disclosed by instrument rec. in Book b4 of
Misc., page 605; Easement for a ditch, as quit-claimed to the U. S. of A. by instrument
rec. in Book 308 of Deeds, page 324; and Rights of way for canals, laterals and ditches.
All recording data refers to the records in the office of the County Recorder of Maricopa

County, Arizona.

Togcther with all vights and privilegcs appurtenant or to hecome appurtenant to said lands by virtue of the subscription
of said lands for share of the capital stock of the Salt River Valley Water Users’ Association, or by virtue of any Water Right
Application for Water Richts for all or any portion of said lands in the Salt River Project of the United States Reclamation
Service, and subject to 41l the terms, conditions and liabilities incident thereto, and subject to any tiabilities or obligations imn-
posed upon said lands by reason of the inclusion thereof within the boundaries of the Salt River Project Apricultural Improve-
ment and Power District.

aAnd I or we do warrant the title against all persons whomsoever, subject to the matters above set forth.

Dated this 18t day of . February .19 52. jﬂﬂwdkf f‘\“"l‘w’
1 2l
4 Z e
, Lltte e Mol
: . bl Gt w
STATE OF... : " p soavaes | This instrument wa acknowledged before me t.hi.‘z.w/ap day of

. 5 . BS. : -
County of =/, 72"/4&(,/-/«4‘—/ | L Pl L 19.802, by
ounty 72/ . HUGO B&LKER and LUCTLLE ROUT, also known as
sgpgRgr sy Lucille Routt

s
This instrument was acknowledged before me th'\s_’{&é{fda‘j of
”~,

....... - M/f/ﬁe// sy 19“\.’.2711)'
FERNANDA KOEHLER

__________________ 2 St
(OVER) Ny COrr SU Ay 77

;}/W;z W%
eshe
This instrument was acknowledged before me, this 0?‘74&)' of M 1952,

by HARRIET RAYEERG.

My Commission’ Lxnircs May 9, 1954 W
- g KL

s My. %miuipn}xpiru :
Wy Notary Public ./

Lt
.

R, Ve

My commission will expire
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KNOW ALY MEN, That

STATE OF ARIZONA

GORDON R. HILKER snd RUTH HILKER, his wife

of Maricopa County, Arizona, heveinafter referred to asx MORTGAGOR, in considerntion of
-------- 8IX THOUSAND PIVE HUNDRED AND NO/100- - - - - - - - - - DOLLARS,
in hand paid by  HUGO BILXER, a widower

hereinafter referred to as MORTGAGEE, the reccipt whereof is herehy acknowledged, does hereby
grant, bargain, sell and convey to MORTGAGEFE, and the successors, heirs and assigns of MORTGAGER
forever, the following renl estate, lying and being in the County of Muricopa, and Btate of Arizona,

known and described as

|Lot Nine (9), CITRUS HOMES, Itccording to the plat of record in
the office o e County Recorder of Maricopa County, Arizona, in
Book 7 of Maps, page 40 thereof; :

EXCEPT that psyt described as follows:

COMMENCING at the Northerly corner of said Lot 9 and running
thence South 33 degrees 59 minutes West on the Northwest line of
said Jot 9, which is the line between Lote 9 and 10 of said CITRUS
HOMES, a distance of 1000.24 feet to the Westerly corner of said
Lot 9; thence South 56 degrees lé minutes Esst on the Southwest
line of said Lot 9 a distance of 247.3 feet from which point the
Rortheast corner of the Northwest quarter of the Northwest quarter
of Section Twenty-nine (29), Township Two (2) North, Range Four (&)
East of the Glla and Salt River Base and Meridian bears West a dis-
tance of 20 feet; thence S8outh 56 degreea 09 minutes East continuing
on the Bouthwest line of said Lot 9 & distance of 23.6 feet to the
Southerly corner of the Northwest half of said Lot 9; thence North
31 degrees 42 minutes East on the Southeast line of Northwest half
of seid Lot 9, & distance of 1000 feet to the Easterly corner of the
Northwest half of ssid Lot 9; thence North 56 degrees 00 minutes 30
seconds West on the Northeast line of said Lot 9, a distance of 231
fest to the point of beginning; and

EXCEPT that part described as follows:

BEGINKING at the most Easterly corner of said Lot 9; thence
South 29 degrees 25 minutes West along the Southeast line of sald
Lot 9, a distance of 150.00 feet; thence Morth 60 degrees 35 minutes
Weast 139.00 feet; thence North 31 degrees 53 minutes 30 seconds East
160.70, feet to the Northeast line of said Lot 9, identical with the
Southwest line of Lafayette Boulevard; thence South 56 degrees 0
minutes 30 seconds Eaet along the Northeast line of said Lot 9 a
distance of 132.27 feet to the point of begiluning.

Together with all rents, issues and profits thereof and all rights and privileges appurtenant or to
become appurtenant to said land by virtue of any application for water rights for all or any portion
of said lands in the Balt River Project of the United States Reclamation Service.

Together with all the rights to the use of water und ditches for the irrigation of said premises to
which MORTGAGOR or said premises are now or may hereafter become entitled; and also together
with all the shares of, or subscription rights to, the capital stoek of the Salt River Valley Water
Users’ Association appurtenant or to become appurienant to sald premises;

NEVIOED \PAp—am—112-91
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TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the ahove deseribed premisen with all the privileges and appurtennnces
thereunto belonging ineluding all rents, fssuea and protita thercof unto &IOWI‘UAGEE, and the suc:
cessory, heivy, executors, administrntors or assigns of MORTQAQEL forever, And MORTGAGOR
hereby covenanta that MORTGAGOR iy well and traly selzed of n good and perfeet title to the
premises ahove conveyed in the law, in fee simple, and has good right and lawful authority to convey
the same, aud that the title so conveyed ix clear, free and unineumbered and that MORTGAGOR wib

forever warrant aml defend the same to MORTAAGEL against all claimy whatsoever.

PROVIDED ALWAYBS, and these presents are upon thiy express condition, that if MORTGAGOR

............................................................. Dollars, with interest thereon, according to the termns and con-

Qitions: of ... Do e issices e certain promissory note.... bearing even date herewith

in the amount of $6,500.00, payable in ennual install. of $100.00 or more, on or

before the lst day of March of every year, beginning March 1, 1953, with interest
on all unpaid principal at the rate of ¥§ per annum, from March 1, 1952, paysble

annually and in addition to the principal payments,

executed by  MORTGAGOR

and payable to the order of said MORTGAGELR, and shall morcover pay to the proper officers all
taxes and nssessments, geperal or pecial, which shall be levied or assessed upon said real estiate on

Unofficial Document

or before the date when such taxes or assessments shall have become delinquent and insure and keep

NONB-

in insurance companies to be selected by MORT(G AGEE, and the policies of insurance assigued or

~..Dollars,

made payable to MORTGAGER as interest of MORTGAGEL may appear, and deliver the saiil poli-
cies to the MORTGAGELE, until payment in full of the waid promissery note....., and interest thercon,
then these presents shall be null and void. But in case of the non-payment of any sum of woney, vither
principal, interest, taxes, assessments, assersments and dues for irrigation water, power billy, or pre-
minms of insurance, at the time or ties when the same shall become due or delinquent as uforesaid, ov
upon the failure of MORTGAGOR to insure the buildings upon said premises und keep the policies
assigned or made payable to MORTGAGER, and deliver the said policies to the MORTGAGEL agree-
able to the conditions of these presents, or of the aforesaid prowissory note...., or any part thereof, or
in case of the failure of MORTGAGOR to keep or perform any other agreement, stipulation, or condition,
herein contained, then in such case the whole amount of said principal sum shalt he, at the option of
MORTGAGEE, deemed to have become due, and the same, with interest thereon at the rate contracted,
shall thereupon be collectible in a suit at law or by foreclosure of thiy mortgage, in the same manner
as if the whole of said principal sum had been made payable at the fime when any such failure shall
oceur, as aforesaid. ‘

And MORTGAGOL further covenants and agrees, that in case of failure on the part of MORT-
GAGOR to pay any of said taxes, assessments and dues for irrigation water, power bills, or premiums
of insurance, as above provided, MORTGAGEE may pay the same, and the amount so paid, together
with interest thereon at the rate of cight per cent per annum, shall be a part of the debt secured by
this mortgage and a lien on said premises immediately due and payable at the option of MORTGAGEE.

MORTGAGOR also covenants and agrees with MORTGAGEE that MORTGAGOR will, during
existence of this mortgage, neither permit nor commit waste on said premises; and will purchase and
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use thereon the amount of water to which raid premines are or shall be entitled; and will keep said

premises in continunous cultivation and carefully irrigate the same; and will take the same care
: thereof that a prudent owner would take, and in any netion to 'foreclose thia mortgage a recetver shall,
I upon application of the plaintiff in such action and without notice to the defendants, be appointed by
;: the Court to take charge of said property, to manage, carry on, prolect, preserve and repair the same

and receive and collect all the rents, fssues and profits thereof, and apply the same to the payment of
sums spent to profect, preserve and repair said property, the payment of taxes and other charges,
5 including his own compensation, and to the payment of said note.... and interest, which may be due
: or become due during the pendency of the action until sale be finally made and deed wmade and delivered
thereunder; and in case of guch foreclosure MORTGAGOR will pay to MORTGAGER in addition to
the taxable costs of the foreclosure guit, a reasonable amount additional as attorney’s fee, together

with a reasonable fee for title search made in preparation and conduet of such suit, which shall be a

P! lien on said premises and secured by this mortgage ; and, in case of settlement after suit is brought but
before trial, MORTGAGOR agrees to pay a reasonable attorney’s fee, as well as all of the costs of such

" suit and the costs of the appointment of a receiver, if appointed, and any sums expended by such Re.

:! ceiver or the MORTGAGEL in the management, carrying on, protection, preservation and repair of

| ;‘ said property.

o

Unofficial Document

The covenants and agreements herein contained shall inure to the benefit of and he binding upon

the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigus of the respective parties hereto.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partA®@® constituting MORTGAGOR La¥® hereunto set. kbelr:
e hund. @, this....... 2O day of.... ¥ebrvaxry  AD., 1992

e, o § e e S

State of,
County of# _

On this ,/;71/;6 ey 1008
DOFODE TG ... iaiacsieeissssids s 7555 358 TR o TS AT T T oS RN s e s msrssvecsosy (D) WD AEFSigaied

officer, personally appeared.............

....ORDON R, HILXER end RUTR EILKER, bis wife
known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person..®. whose name®. ... . 8%¥® _ _ subscribed

to the within instrument and acknowledged that % _he. Y. executed the sare for the purpose therein

contained. . . '

In witness wherof I hereunto set my hand and offici
" Notary Public

R (A L3 )

(My Commjsnion Expi

|
|
|
|






